62 @ aso Q/Zaiumaz gas @ompany

é;l (@aso, (g;xas

June 6, 1956 DI:FET:::L:B;O:

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Mr, Emery C. Arnold, District Supervisor
0il Conservation Commission
Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico
Dear Sir:

This is to inform you that the El Paso Natural Gas
Company intends to dual complete our ILudwick #7 Well loca-
ted in the SW/4 of Section 31, Township 30 North, Range 10
West,

This well will be dualed in the Pictured Cliff forma-
tion and the Mesa Verde, both formations being within bounds
of the Aztec Pictured CLiff Pool and the Blanco Mesa Verde
Poole The dual completion will be a normal tubing annulus
completion with a packer separating the production zones,
Upon completion and running of Initial Potential and packer
leakage tests, we will request administrative approval from
the 0il Conservation Commission.

Yours very truly,

L7 Lol

E. J. Coel T
Senior Petroleum Engineer
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